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JHublic Sertice Qonumizsion
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: November 19, 2007

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk &
FROM: Beth W. Salak, Director, Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement y

Patrick K. Wiggins, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Counselp\ v ImM
RE:

Docket No. 070536-TS - Compliance investigation of STS Certificate No. 5248,
issued to Executive Business Centers, Inc., for apparent third-time violation of Rule
25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees; Telecommunications Companies.

Order No. PSC-07-0706-PAA-TS was issued on August 28, 2007 and Consummating
Order No. PSC-07-0802-CO-TS was issued on October 2, 2007. Executive Business Centers,

Inc. (TS183) did not comply with the PAA, therefore, its certificate should be cancelled with an
effective date of October 2, 2007.

Accordingly, this docket should be/closed.| Please contact Paula Isler at 413-6502 if you
have any questions.

cc: Office of the General Counsel (McKay)

Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement (Isler)
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